## **Eastern Regional Power Committee, Kolkata**

### Minutes of SPS Review Meeting held at 15:00hrs on 8th March 2019 at ERPC, Kolkata

List of participants is at Annexure-A.

Member Secretary, ERPC chaired the meeting and he welcomed all the participants in the meeting. He informed that in 154<sup>th</sup> OCC Meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> February 2019, OCC decided that a committee with members from Powergrid, Teesta-III, Teesta V, Dikchu, Dansenergy, Chuzachen, ERLDC and ERPC would study the requirement of SPS for safe evacuation of Sikkim hydro power and place the report in next OCC Meeting. He added that Powergrid has requested for shutdown of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C (Twin Moose) for conductor replacement work.

Committee members opined that no SPS is required for evacuation of Sikkim hydro power after completion of reconductoring work of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C (Twin Moose) with Twin HTLS conductor. However, SPS is required during the reconductoring of work of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/Clinefor safe evacuation of Sikkim hydro power.

Teesta-III, Dikchu, Dansenergy and Chuzachen requested to complete the reconductoring work by April 2019 so that they could generate up to full capacity during maximum water availability from May 2019.

After detailed deliberation, Committee decided to allow the shutdown of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C (Twin Moose)line for the reconductoring work as per the following schedule:

- Powergrid shall avail the shutdown of both the circuits of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C (Twin Moose) line at the earliest to start the reconductoring work and complete the reconductring work of both the circuits in all the critical locations by 31<sup>st</sup> March 2019.
- In case of any severe contingency in healthy transmission network (400kV Rangpo-Kishanganj-Teesta III and 400kV Teesta-III-Dikchu-Rangpo line), Powergrid shall restore one circuit of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C line within 24 hours.
- From 1<sup>st</sup> April 2019, Powergrid shall carry out the reconductoring work in one circuit at a time.
   Other circuit would be under shutdown for the safety purpose. In case of tripping of 400kV Rangpo-Kishanganj and 400kV Teesta III- Kishanganj line Powergrid shall restore one circuit of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C line immediately.
- Powergridwill submit the detail work plan program along with a bar chart to ERPC and ERLDC.
- Powergridshall complete the reconductoring work of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C line by 9<sup>th</sup> May 2019.

Teesta III informed that cables have been used in some portion of 400kV Teesta III-Kishanganj line which would limit the total power flow in the line to 2000 A.

After detailed deliberation, Committee decided to implement the following SPS scheme during the shutdown of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C line for safe evacuation of evacuation of Sikkim hydro power:

- One unit of Teesta-III, Teesta V, Dikchu, Jorethang, Chujachen and Tashiding shall be tripped, in case of tripping of 400kV Teesta 3 – Kishanganj line.
- Two units of Teesta-III and one unit each at Teesta V, Dikchu, Jorethang, Chujachen and Tashiding shall be tripped, in case of tripping of 400kV Rangpo Kishanganj line

Powergrid was advised to implement the SPS scheme within 15 days.

It was decided to review the work progress on reconductoring work of 400 KV Rangpo-Binaguri-D/C line and performance of SPS in monthly OCC Meetings.

Meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Amexuse-A

#### **ERPC::KOLKATA**

#### **ATTENDANCE SHEET**

# SPECIAL MEETING ON REVIEW OF SPS SCHEME AND SHUTDOWN OF 400KV RANGPO-BINAGURI D/C LINE

VENUE: ERPC CONFERENCE ROOM, KOLKATA

TIME: 15:00 HRS

DATE:08.03.2019 (FRIDAY)

Sl. No.	Name	Designation & Organisation	Contact Number	E-mail Id	Signature
1	J.BANDYOPADHYAY	MS,ERPC	9432326351	mserpc-power@gov.in	m_
2	DK Sain	ED ERLDC	991034427	drijaln@posoco.jn	i Dian'y
3	SURATIT BANERTEE	GM, ERLDC		surant, baneyee Chowra.	11-
4	T. R. Mohapatra	CM, ERLOL		trono hapatra eposoco in	Tale
5	Sawar Sahay	Mgo, ERLAC	9432013173	Salvar. Sahar@foxoro.in	Alter
6	SANJEEV KUMAR	AGM, DANS GROUP	7557801564	sanjeer @ dansenergy.	com Say
7	T. Sotyadeep	Ser. Magr, Greenko	7797305405	Saryadeep. to greenko	1
	Shailendro Gautam	AGM, Gati Infra		Shailendra gartam p	neway
9	D.P. Bhargava	Chief Cons (ORM)		dp bhargara @ teastain	ja. Ou
10	J. G. 200	EE, ERPL	9547891353	s experioret on amail-lor	Sapada
11	P. P. Jena	AEE, ERPC		ptjena espela govin	Tuenn
12	SAIBA GHOSH	Asst. Engr., Efle	8584070279	Sailal @ posoco.h	Sallia
13	S.K. HARA	purelynes Isr. Gm	9433041809	When Changastic ca	wan
14	P. 6HU8H-	Manager / EBO	9434748263		Low
15					
16					
17					
18					
19					
20					
21					
22					
23					